



## Charlotte Knecht

Charlotte is responsible for the operational performance of Alithis. With her strong sense of organization, she ensures efficient and smooth operations. She has many years of experience in banking / finance, especially in onboarding, and is therefore also well versed in the area of compliance. Over the last few years she has worked for various companies in specific fields, which has allowed her to expand her already wide spectrum, she is a born all-rounder.

+41 44 520 40 16 (D) | charlotte.knecht@alithis.ch

## Focus Areas

Support and development of new concepts – Reorganizations for processes and applications

- 6	_								
- 1-	_	v	n	$\cap$	rı	е.	n	0	$\sim$

Experience					
2023 - Present	Manager Operations, Alithis AG, Zürich				
2022 - 2023	Secretariat, Civil Engineering, Gadola Bau AG, Oetwil am See				
2021 - 2022	Risk-Management, Processing / Data Transfer Mandate for iET SA,				
	PwC, Zurich,				
2020 - 2021	Contact Tracing, Zurich and Aargau				
2017 - 2019	Various Mandates for iET SA, Zurich				
2001 - 2017	Senior Authorised Officer, Sberbank, Zurich				
1995 - 2001	Contractor for Swiss Nationalbank, Zurich, Lloyds TSB Bank,				
	Zurich, Bank Leu AG, Zurich and others				
1989 - 1995	Relationship Manager, Russian Commercial Bank AG, Zurich				
Education					
2001 - 2017	In-house bank-specific further training				
2011	ACI Dealing Certificate, Munich				
2005	Euromoney / Seminar Trade Finance, London				
1981	Handelsschule Zurich				